
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsier 
RE: 000536-TI; Cleartel 

Hi Paula. I was out yesterday, but I'll get it done today. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, April 2 3 ,  2001 8:18 AM 
To: Linda Williams; Sandy Moses 
Subject: 000536-TI; Cleartel 

Good morning. 

Linda, please change the docket title to: 

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange Telecommunications 
Certificate No. 2967 issued to Cleartel Communications, Inc. for violation of Rule 2 5 -  
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Sandy, this docket has been reassigned to me (instead of Ray) for handling. I am revising 
the CASR today to file the recommendation 5/3. Thanks to you both! 
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